

RE: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 14:37:58 -0400
Attachments: Minister Letter - Expanded RRRP - PO MO.docx (35.68 kB)

Minister wanted to pull up the mention of rates going down for all Hydro One residential customers and hammer home the fact the PCs voted against the Plan in the first paragraph. Edited letter is here. Nothing else has changed. Just waiting for the ministry to fact check and format, along with addition of the Minister's e-sig.

Any concerns, let me know. We'll blast out once we have a final, signed version.

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: June-07-17 2:06 PM
To: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

Agree with that. Maybe even province wide given the amount of regional media brown and horwath have been doing

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

I wouldn't be against sending this gallery-wide. I think Brown sent the original letter to all of them.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June-07-17 1:44 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

Thanks, Forgie. Just waiting on Minister's approval. How widely do you want it to go? We'll send to those outlets that referenced it for sure. Let us know.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

Here's the approved letter attached with tracked changes – very minor. We think it should also go to media. Can it go ASAP? Thanks guys

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June-07-17 12:01 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

Here's the revised letter for your review/feedback in response to Brown's correspondence re: Hydro One's rate application.

Let us know if you have any changes.

Thanks,
James

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 9:35 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: As discussed...

Hi.

Here is content from policy / fact check.

Needs to have tone sharpened and elbows up / get into the corners a bit more; but the substance is there - just needs the sizzle.

Wondering if folks on this chain could take a run at jazzing this up (Bill / Andrew want to take first crack; or should we?) then can I give it another once-over before we send to Minister, please?

That is, unless you want it to be "from Premier"?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550